From: STEIGER K

To: CouncilHearing English (CI-StPaul
Subject: Voice Mail (1 minute and 8 seconds)

Date: Saturday, November 19, 2022 11:47:17 AM
Attachments: audio.mp3

| wanted to comment on the hiking of your property tax. My last name is Steiger S T E | G E R first name
is Katerina KT E R I N A. And my phone number is six five, one seven, seven, one five, five three seven.
So | think you have a lot of waste in the schools. Like, | was working as an election judge over the
Arlington Hills Library, and | was watching the kids in the back have their dinner that's given to them for
free. And so one kid took a bite, maybe two bites of this lasagna, and then just dumped it into the trash.
And | hear they do this in the regular public schools all the time. So you just really cater to these kids,
and these kids dump in the trash. When | was a child, this never happened. And I did not grow up in an
area that was, you know, affluent and there was no food for kids. So you're just throwing a lot of money
out and wasting it on these kids that wind up with the stuff winds up in the trash. And I think it's just
really unfair that this is being done as it is. And then you're socking it to the property owners. Thanks for
listening. Bye. Bye.

You received a voice mail from STEIGER K .

Thank you for using Transcription! If you don't see a transcript above, it's because the audio quality was not
clear enough to transcribe.
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